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HAY 2 5 2004 

SllPEFJOR COLIR_T OF cj1,.I_,IF'OP..._1'-JLL\. 

COTJNTY OF SA'i DIEGO 

1---·---- ·------·----········-····---·-----, 
I

TJlJi, PF'.OJlf .1,: flJl TR]4'_ ·"'rAT~ n~, r A• n;oiJ Nr a, , Case No. GIC 808196 
f'Y re,L RIJ T. '.OrJC\'l<'R, ATTORNlfV 1 

Gl<'.NF:R AT. OF THF !-:TA Tic. Ol<' I nmr::MJ?NT RV 
c Al .lFOR..t'i!A, 	 , .....nHRT "ll'TliR-nFil.i:'irr T- 

Pbintif\ I 
v. 

J)cfen.d<'.-\n.ts 11---- 
THIS MATTER is hefore the Court o!l Plzintiff's Request for Entry of Default Judgment

against defendants S41, l1ISTRTBIITINrv, INC., doing bu,ines, (IS Snwkin4less/A-1 Discount 

C.\garettes: \V"\V\V.~mokin.4less con1 ;1nd v,/IN'"\V.A_ldi~coltlltcigfl.rettes.cnm (her(~after 11S4I,"), and 

\VJLLIAM C. BAKER, HI (hereafter "RAKRR".) This Crmrt has considered Plaintiffs 

Re(lue~t for E.ntrv ofDef;\nlt Jndm11ent and ~cc.otn11anvinP rleclarat1011s_ 11aTiers and cxlrihlts
.I . . ,, . . . ,. • . .._::,· . • . ·- . • • ·-; . _, • '-' • , ,I. ~ 

thereto, and the entire record in this matter and hereby finds as follows: 

Proposed Judgment By Collr! After Default 

II 

http:J)cfen.d<'.-\n.ts


DePt. of Justice...:. 84?30Ei1J ~~O. 13S D003 

l. The Attorney General of the Stati, of Californja hrine;s this ;,ction on heha1f of Plaintiff,
II

211 
311 II 
411 

511 
h II 

lhe People ofthe State of California ("People"), pursuant to Business and Professions Code 

section 22963(b)(l t (3) and (4) and Revenue and Taxation Code section 30l01.7(d) to enforce ....... •• .• 

compliance with specified requirements for sellers ami distributors engaging in non-face-to-face 

tohacco sales The purpose oftb.ese re..qrri.re111entr::; is to ensure, respectively; that tobacco products 

'will not hP. ~oirl tn r.hiTftrP.n ~rui ::i H appllr·~11,1P. Qt~tt'-". t!!.Yf"!O:: w-i11 hr>: p~iri. 

81
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117"\0fl tn PTijC'l-in ~pff'1:nrl::ant'=. fr{)n-l PtJ.gcligiJ1g ir f~1,;:,.. O::Ut'lti ni1cl,,,,.~Aing c,tQtP.l''1PTifQ 0(Vt'lr"Pn"l1ng ihPcl-r 

rJbJ"i.?;;1t1c.n~ ~n ~omply wit11 federal tax reportir1g h1\vs ar1d (~a1ifowia cou.sm1:i.ers' obligation to 

p,';jy r:'!iifnrn1"1 t~lYPO:: On r.lg;:irp-ft,o.<: pHrf"b$-PA fr,,t'n ,lPf'P:MA::rnts, web sites. 
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11 II 
.-.iP ... 1fr.n 17200 for civil penalties to enjoi11 defenda..11!:s from e.11.gaging ir1 unlavvfu!~ UP.fair and 

fraudu.le::1t business practices in connection. \·vtth th.e sale cf cigarettes ficm their -..veb sites tD 

1l'olif:.'."io N>'1<"''11S:'"· 


Defendants S4L and ll"<\KER are sellers of toliac.co products~ as: defined by section 

 

22963(e)(2), \li.rlio s1:::ll tho~t: tobacco pro:J.ucts (l1v-ect1y to consurr1ers ir1 California thrcugl1 th~ 

lJn.ittd States Postal Servic~ and/or by other public or private postal or package delili/et"J services 

thrcug.11 orders placed 01,..er the Internet a.rid, as such, are required to ccn1ply -...vitl1 Bu:;in~.;s md 

Professio:us (:ode sectior,. 22963. 

Defer1dar1t~; S4l, and llAF..ER t.Tigage in non face-to~face salet! cf cigarettes to 5. 


California consurners~ as defined Revcn11e Z4A.d 'faxation (~ode section 3C)101.7(c), 


v. P,.t least t.il:i.L."t'; (30) days t1.ave passed sir;ce tl1c date of ser\tice .-..+'t,_f)e Swr.mons 3.nd the
" 
Con1plaint t.L"'1d defendants have failed to appear arid defend in tt1is Court. 

7. Defendants "..Vere not at the time ofser.;ice of the Su.rr.JJ'lon,s an.d Conlplaint1 nor are 

the}' no\\', infants or n11!1ors, fina..t'1cial1y in.capable, incapacitated or ir1con1peter1t pereons, nor in 

the milita1y· scr•ricc as defined by ..-\.rticl.c 1 of the "SoldiersJ and Sailor:;' Civil Relief "'A,._ct of 

1940° as '1.J.U\,.ud-..d (50 U.S.(~. Appcn. Section 501 ct seq.). 
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I II 8. Jurisdiction has been reviewed and is proper pursuant to California Code of Civil 
II 

2 II Procedure section 410.10. 
II 

3 9. Venue has been reviewed and is proper pursuant to California Code ofCivil Procedure 
II 

411 section 39J. 

611 hy Plaintiff, .T(JDGMRNT is accordingly entered in favor of the Plaintiff a.nd "£"inst S4l, and 

711 RAK]',R w1th T"f>.:~pt:>..c:t tn fill c.lrrim~, ~,;.;: -f()11nw1.::· 

A T.njon.:::tive Iteliefx II 

1n II :anil HAKF.R..., i~nr1 ~J.T, tlirP.1~tnr<:::..~ffir.P.·n::, agAnt,, t-"lnp1nyf'.r:..::1 TpPrA<::P.nt;'.ttlvP<::, .::nr.r.e:K~n-r...: :.1nd 

••. , • .r --- 
~--~,'~ L p~L--{" -~ :lSS!grl<"'~ 111.: •• J _ ....,..--~~~- (hPn"'\in;.ftpr rPff"tff•A tn r.nlh~r:tivP-ly ::i'-. 

13 "defendants") fiTl9': ht:>':riAhy pt"':rTI1l=ITIPnt1y Pr\jl"l1nP~ ;;in,1 YF':.".!tr!l°lnf•_il ::ind nf'hAnJV-is,p, prnhihitf'_A frol:ll 

1411 directly ('Jr in.dirc:et!y doing any of the fo11ow+n g acts or pn!Gtices in cov..ne--e.tion wit_h non-f:.ic.~-to

1511 

]_ 71111 nnr1P:r thP ~gp r,,f 1 51: 'YP'.'.lrc nf !lg,.,, in 'ITT.r.J3.hn.n nf"1)Pn~1 ("'A;;P ~.,,.,,.._t-inr 3n~ (a). 

18 2. F..t".Prese..."1.ting or implying tltat defendants are not reqn1red to corr1ply with the

1911 reportirig requirerr1ents: of 15 U.S.C. 375 et seq. (Jenlr,i.Yis i\.ct); 

3. P...epresenti11g or irnplying that Califurr,..ia consumers are :n.ot requiroJ to pay20 II 
2.1 ·11 f""::r.llf"nrnT:.: t~lVP~ nn f"';g'.'ll-rPttPs pur1~l,n~P-rl f'r:.-.m ,4P-fPnrl':lnt<:'. ,;inrl •cbipr'"tl :int,...,, r~1.;f,,..,1·rr1::i; 

2311 
22 

II 
thP.ir c:lg~T"f"ttf" pn,{'hf'IC.P<! fr,nn rlt":fPnct~nf~ t(') thR T~oµ. 

25 \I 
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co11surners that th.is stated price doe$ not include Caiifor.rJa ta.-x_es; 


6. Faili.1'1g to clisclu~e i:1 co1.rr1ection ,,1:,ritl1 each advertisement an(llorpromotio11 of~ 


tobacco product at a.11.y .lnter11et \vebsite~ in :.'471)' catalogue, by telephone, by fa": 1 by e-mait or by 

~ II 

9 
II 

!. 1611 

5. 

any other rr1ean.$ of ccrru""nuirication pron1:inently bGth on the v.rebsite page t11at is im..."'11edi2.tely 
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visible when !he website is accessed, and immediatelv adiacent to auv uortiou of the website. . • • • 
devoted to placing orders: (1) that it is illegal to sell cigarettes or other tobacco moducils) to- - . . - - . . . 
persons under 18 years of age, (2) that the sate of tobacco nroduct(s) to a oerson under 18 vears- -·" . " • . 

of age may give rise to criminal nenalties. (3) that foderal law reuuires out-of-state sellers of
- •. ,, • 

cigarettes to provide infom1ation includim! the names ofuurchasers to California !axim>.
- - • 
authorities, (4) that the purchaser must be at least 18 vears of a11.e or older to nurchase tobacco. . - • - • 
products from S4L and that nurchasers mav be u,auiied to orovide a conv of a valid ;.mvemmeat. . • . . . 

issued picture ID and a statement affirming the pmchaser is at least 18 years of age or older, and 

(5) that tobacco products will not be ddiven:d witlmut an adult si!!rrature and the uerson. - • 
accepting delivery will be reauired to provide a valid govemment..issued oicture ID showin!.' that- - .• - • 
person is at least 18 vears okl. 

7. Failing to verify that the purchaser is 18 y,~ai:s of age or older by attempting to 
. 

match the name. address and dak ofbirth nrovided bv the customer to information con!amed m« . . . 
records in a database oflndividuals whose age has been verified to be 18 years or older by 

reference to an appropriate database of government records, as specified hy Business and 

Prnfossion Code section 22963(h)(1 ){A):, " or. . .ifdefendants.. . am 1mahle-- to verjfv that.., ... the. . ,nurchaser" .,, , - . .. . .. , . . 
is 18 vears of age or older. defendant shall reouire the customer to submit an a<'e verification kit• - , ' . ~ 

as reQuired bv Business and Professions Code section 22963(b)(l )(B)_ consistin>' of an attestation• • · • " " ,, 
signed by the customt:r that he or she is 18 years of age or older and a photocopy of a valid 

government-issued photo ID~ shovring tl1i:::: 11erson to be not less tliau 18 ye:ar:s of age,, • . - • ' 
aecompanied bv a signed statement in writing certifving that (a) the ohotocoov oftl1e ID corn:ctly. - - - . - -- • " 
id,mtifies the person and correctlv states the nerson's address and date ofbirth. (b) tht: person. . . · .. - 
understands that olacing auother nerson's ~hmature on the statement mav be illegal as forgery,- - • - . - - . 
and (c) the person ,mderstands that tobacco sales to minors are illegal. . . . 

K Failmg to verify that the address on the check or credit card offered for payment- - 
bv the purchaser matches tlw billim:: address listed in '.he billing database, as reauired byI' - - - - 
Bmiuess arnl Prnft:ssions Codi: section 22963(b)(l )(A). 

I Ii 

11-----



NCJ. 13511:24 

II 
II 


1 !I 
• II 
2 ii 
3 II 
A !I --,. !! 

s i! 
61! 
.., Ii'II
s ii 
" II 
" II 

'v" 11 

' 
11 

" II

12 II 
13 JI 

"II

14 Ii 
1s II 

1611 
1711 
rn II 

9 . Failing to ~,crif:f that the address on t11e checl, or credit card provicled by the


con~1r..1er rnatche$ th.e address listed on the go"·crr1111cnt identification, a;:; required b~:{ Bu:::ir.ess 

and Profession~ Code section 22963(b)(l)(B)(l). 

HI Failing to make a telephoric call ai+ter 5 p.m. to the purchaser con:fia,ning u11e orderJ.V. 

prior to shipping the tobacco products~ as required by Business and Professions Code soction 


22963(b)(l)(B)(3) . 


 1 1 
.CL 

r~~ailing to deliver the tobacco product to tl1e cust.ooler's verified billing; address ou 

the check or credit card used tbr payTi.i.e11t. 

14. F'ai1in.g to con1ply \vitlt vitl1er oftl1e IC'1lovviu.g cu:nditious~ as 1t:lft1i.i:c:d by Rvv<::nueM 

~t~ '"r-u.-.~-- j"""l __ ,l _ ____..:_~k 0.1'11A1 ""f/..1'\ • 
.._,._ .L a.A..:.LUUl,l lvUUV tJ~!.lUU ~')V 1 V .I.. ( \ U).

'" u itil:l-w.dint~ (Hi the uut~i<lt= of the s11ippl.1.J.g conlaint.'T for any ciga.rett~ slllpped 

to a r<:Si<lent in California from auy source in ihe United Statt:s an externally visibie and easily 

li;;giblt: notice located on the same side of the shipping comainer as the address to which the 

package is delivered stating as foliows 

"I1..:· 1'l-lliSE CIGARETTES Ht\\/E BEEN SHJFPED 1'0 r~ou FR01v1 A SELl..ER 
I,OCArnD OUlSIDE OF TilE S'rATE D"4 W11"1CH !'"OU RESIDE, 1.tlE SEL1..1?R HAS 
REPORTED PlJRSUAJ:~1 ·ro FEDERAL LA"\V 'I'fIE SALE OF TH.ESE CIGARETTES
TO YOlJR STATE TAX COLLECTION AGENCY, lNCLlJDING Y01.JR N/1.."rviEAl'l'D 
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i 3 . Deiiveriug tobacco products to a customer wiihout verifying that ihe person is at 

• _~,.,, •.. ... .... . ~· ,,. ~ .. , .- ... ,... ,... • . ..........._ ~ .. 


11east 10 years om oy a 1ace0 "10"race (m person) cnecK 01 a vana rorm or pnoro-w reasonao1y 

establishing that the ID is valid, geuuine and unaltered, that the person submiliing the ID is foi, 

person pictured and described on the ID and that the lD shows ilie perso;::i to be not le,;s than i 8 

,
years or a)ce. 

14. F aiiing to provide the California Board of Equalization with a monthiy report 

. . " " . _ . . " " _ . . _ " " . . . 
s;iowmg the identity ot each recipient m the :-;tare to whom (letenelants s>nppcd tobacco 

.. . . " " .. " " .. " " " ." ". " . . _ . . " 
product(s) dunng the appllcable month, and the brand and quant1t1es ot tobacco proctucttsJ 
" . " " " " . "" ". .. . . " _ . " . . 

slupped, as reqmred by l~ U"S"C. 375 et seq. (the Jenkins Act). 

----~" 5""__ " ___________11----·-""'"-""" Proposed Jadgment By Court After Default 
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ADDRESS.YOUARELEGALLYRESPONSIBLEFORALLAPPLICABLEUNPAID 
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R Civil Penalties 

L Pursuant ID Business a'ld ProfossiDns Code section 17 536, defendants S4L and 

BAKER, jointly and severally, shall pay plaintiff a penalty of $500 for each violation of 


Business and Professions Code section 17500 alleged in the First Cause of Action, for a total 


assessed penalty of $225,500_ 
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1 R.A K~"'.R, jnintly l-lnri ~P,rPl"~lly, ~h::.11 p~y p1~1nt1ff ~ pfm~lty .nf ~ 1 ,fiflfl frrr fhP. f1rr.ct violation, 

1 $2,500 for the second violation, $4,000 for the t.hi.rd violation, $5 1500 for the fou..rth 1.riolation a..fld 

 ~10,0()0 f.,r ;c',,>;qr11 ,,lr.1oeit1nn fhAr;::.aftF"'f' -fnr f.: vif"l1~tionf nf l411QiinPC~ :::;nil prn,f,--..;"'.,;;:innC! r.oilP o,;:pr:hrrn 

 22963(b)(1), (3) ~1nl (4), fer a total assessed per..3.lty cf$53,000. 

 3. Pursuant to .Reve.riue and Ta.xaticn Cede section 30101.7(e), defendants S4L arid I 
 B~":LA'lffiP~joL.'1.tlJ' 2.1.1d severally, ~hall pa)' pl4intiff a penalt'J of$1~000 fCr the :fi_._rst ,,iolatior1~ 

 $2,500 tOr tl1e second T./iolation, $4)000 fur t11e third Y7io1atiol1, $ 5,500 for tlie fi)urtJi violation 

 and $10,000 for each violation thereafter ofRevt:c.nuc aud Taxation Code section 30101.7(dt for 

 a total assessed pe11a}ty of $3~093,000~ 

 BAKER~ JOU1tly ar1l1 seveiaily, ~h.alt pay plaititiff a. pe:o.alty~ of $1000 for each violation of Penal 

 Code secU.011308(a) fur a total of$12~000 anti shall pay a pen.alt.>' of.$100 per v-iolation~ fOr the 

 n:anaining v1.ulaiions totalling of$938,700~ a total a.'>sessed pe.u.alty of$1, 000,700. 

il1e C1:itul ~11a.Il rti.al.U Jtu:isdictiou ufthis 111atter. 

I 2. 

 '"· 

 D. 

 fees in the amount of$241~50 pursuai1t to Govern.rncr1t Cod::: scct1on 6103.5, ao.d costs of service 

 ofpn,cess on HAK"l:1:R in the amount of$44.75 and S4L ir1 ihe amount of$ 165.75 for a total 

 ---·--- . .. ·--. ,, - .• ··- .,- . , ,, sum ot :!illlL!:>U and subject to moaincanon aml!or runner reuer as nus coun ueems Just anu 

I  propeL 


1 E. The defendants shali pay attorneys' foes to piaintiffin the amount of$9,150. 


1I 

http:of$44.75
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F. The Coun further orders, as just and appropriate, the foi1':rwing: 

L ·Name/Address of Judgment Creditors: 
State otTalJtorma 
c/o Department ofJustice-Office of the Attorney General 
1300 I Street 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 

2. Name/Address/Phone-Judgment Creditor's Attorney: 
Deputy Attorney General, Laura Kaplan 
Deixrrtment ofJustice-Office of the Attomev General 
1300 I Street · 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 
(916) 323-3822 

N Bme/ Adrlrt°S.S- Tnrlgincmt n~htnrs. . ·-- .. -
Willi11m <:. R~kP'I\ ITI ~..,d ~J.T. l)i(:trih11ting, ln,r,_ 
P.n. H,...,. '1~7 -

H 4. Pri11cipal _l\.rnow1t of Jud1:.;rnent fur penalties· $4,372,200 

Costs: $452

~ v. Post~jud5111cnt simple interest at the rate often percent (lO~'o) per ail1'1Ui."'TI on t.11.e

totaljude,llle11t w-lllcl1 con.sists ofiten1S 4 arid. 5 fro111 the dGte of e11tr1 ofjudgrnent until fully 

10 II 

i, II 

i8 II 

1911 

2011 

2111 
II

2211 
II 

23 ll 
II

2411 
II 

25 ll 
II 

26 ll 
II 
II 27 
II 

)S 11 
II 7\I~----'---- ----------

Proposed Judgrri.ent By (:ou.rr After Default 

II 

paid. Interest is cornpottnded a:r1t··rually. 

11 i:s ~v VKUJ:'..KloLJ, ALIJULIIJtJJ AJ'<U ue1..,K1c1::u. 

Dated: MAY 2 8 200C · 
·-------------··----·--_, 

RICHARD~- L S1'AAUSS

Judge of the ::;uperior Court 




